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FIFTY YEARS RECORD.

AX Isteresting Point 15 Tuk Histrony St. Pavr’s Cnunent.

The following interesting historical sketch hus been igsued n con-
nection with tho celebration of the Jubilee of St. Paul's
church, Smith's Falls, an oxtended report of which will bo
found on anothor page of this 1esue, .

St. Paul's (formerly Union) church, Smith'sF'alls, hind 1ts origin
in tho great religious movement in Seotland which 1ssued w the
isruption of the National Church in 1813. The effeot of that
moveinent was folt in Cannda, and evontually led to the formution
of a branch of tho Freo Church in this western land. A consider-
able number of the carly Presbytersan settlers i tho townships
around Smith's Falls had been connected with soveral of the seces-
sion bodies in their native country, und so when the disruption of
the Presbytorian Church took place, they were ready to move in
the diroction of forming a now councction, and scparating them-
gelves from the congregation to which they had attached them.
sclves in Smith’s Falls. Accordingly, in September, 1814, there
appearcd o publit notico in the villuge, signed by five individuals,
calling a publio meeting of ull in favor of scparating themselves
from the Estublished Church party, and of secking conuection
with some religious body whero they cauld ¢ enjoy gospel ordin-
ances in their purity and under a Sciiptaral form of Church

ovornment.” Accordingly a meeting was held, and after prayer
or tho Divino guidance and ‘mutual counsel, they resolved to seek
connection with the Missionary Synod of the United Session Church
of Scotland in Canada. In further pursnance of this purpose, they
choso a committee of eight (the only living member of which in

Smith’s Falls is Mr. Georgo Foster) to carry out their resotutions

and obtain religious services in connection with the body to which

thoy had sttached themselvea, In answer to their application tho
late Dr. Thorntou, of Whitby, visited them, and advised them to

lacs themselves under tho care of tho Presbytery of the Unite
gcsslon Church of Cauada East. They did so, and in due time
were visited by several members of that Presbytery, and eventually
in January 1815, were otganized, and had the communion admin.

i. tered to them. Being without a placo of worship tho Methodizs

body in Smith's Falls kindly gavo the use of their church till they

could obtain onoe of their own. At the time of their organization
they elected four elders, namely : Mr. Russell Bartlett, sr., William

Ballentyne, sr., John Rutherford, and George Foster.

In tho fall of the same year they had the services for a ghort
time of tho Rev. \Willinmn Aitken, lately come from Scotland, and
20 satisfied were they with his services, that thoy resolved to call
him as their pastor. ~ Accordingly after the usmal steps had been
taken, in the spring of the following year they addressed to him a
unanimous call, which in due timo was accepted by bim, and on
the 14th May, 1846, he was inducted into the pastoral charge of
tho nowly formed cougregation, consisting of twenty.nine members
of whom oaly three are on the roll to.dsy Tho first thing after

the sottlement of & minister was to erect a church building, which
thoy inunedintely sot sbout on o site obtnined from the late Mr,
Simpsou, in exchiango for ono whieh had been presented to them by
the late Mr. Aboel Ward, on Chureh street.

The building was neither very ornate nor expensive, but sutli-
cient for their needs und enough to tax theair means to tho utmost.

It was opened for public worshipon Dec. the 2hh., 1516, by reh.
gious scrvices in tho early part of the duy, and by a graml tea.
meeting tn tho evenmng, attended, it is recorded, by over two
hundred people.

They had next te prepare a nuwuse, which after a few years was
occupied by theic pastor, whoso salary at ivst was vnly 70 pounds
currency, or S300, no princely sum, but as imuch as the ungregne
tion could afford. 1t was afterwards raised to $100.

Under tho mimistry of Mr. Aitken the congregation continucd
to prosper, amd tn 1855 1t was found necessury to o something to
enlurge their chureh, or erect a now one. ‘Lhe latter step was at
leugth resolved upon and the present baudsome buslding was the
consequence of thut resolution.

At first the carrying out of the plan was too wwuch for their
means, and they agreed to dispensu with the busement, the gallery,
and the spive.  The present church being i process of bulding
during tho years of negotintions for umon between thy United
Presbyterinn Chureh und what was known as the Freo Chureh,
and having been opened abont the tune of the consmumation of
that Union, it recerved the nane of Umon Church in comumetiorntion
of that ovent, mn 1808 the Rov. Mr. Astken, nfter o pastotate of
twenty-two years, resigned s clmrgc und wassent nsa missionary
to British Columbin, whete he labored for a tine eventually returu-
ing to his nutave country, whers he died an IS02, 1In the full of
1868 the Rev, Jobu Crombie, minster of Iverness, N4, was in.
vited by the Presbytery of Ottawa to visit certin vacunt congre.
gutions in their bounds, nnd the congregation of Simth's Falls m
particular.  As a result of that visit the congregation guve to him
a ununimous call, and v the spring of the following yeur he was
released foom his churge, and «n the 4th day of March, 15869, was
duly inducted mto the pastorul charge of Umwon church. Soun
after the new muuse was Lualt on lots, the ft of Mr. Wm.
Willinmson, at that timie one of the clders.

A few years afterwards the spire was built and the chureh
otherwise improved. About the same time mstrumental music
and other changes were introduced.  Mre. Crombie continued in
the charge for 18 years, at the end of that period he resigned his
charge und was by the General Aesembly pernntted to retire from
the ac’tve duties of the mimstry as a pastor emerttus, retmnng his
memoership in the congregation wathout any ofheinl connection
with it.  During his mimstry the congregruion steadily mereased
from 76 when he entered on the pastorate, and numbering 150
when he demitted his charge.  In July, 1887, the present pastor
was inducted, and under s zealous, and frithful nmamstrations,
the congregution has made still greater progress, as the events of
ast week abundantly testify.
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